From: Andrew Meese

To: Andrew Meese
Subject: POSTPONED: MOITS March 9 Meeting to March 24
Date: Friday, March 05, 2010 5:08:25 PM

Dear MOITS Participants,

The MOITS meeting originally scheduled for Tuesday, March 9, 12:30 PM has been CANCELLED. The
reschedule date is as follows (please note the change in both day of week and meeting start time):

MOITS Joint Meeting

DATE: Wednesday, March 24, 2010
TIME: 10:00 AM to 12:00 Noon
LOCATION: COG Meeting Rooms 4/5

An agenda and other meeting materials, including an updated draft MOITS Strategic Plan, will be sent
at a later date. We apologize for any inconvenience this rescheduling may have caused. If you have
any questions, please let me know. Thank you.

Andrew J. Meese, AICP

Systems Management Planning Director

Department of Transportation Planning

Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments
National Capital Region Transportation Planning Board
777 North Capitol Street N.E. Suite 300

Washington, DC 20002-4290

Phone: (202) 962-3789
Fax: (202) 962-3202
Email: ameese@mwcog.org
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